From: Elizabeth Miller <[ G -

Sent: Thursday, September 22,2022 2:23 PM
To: Sauerbrey, Martha <SauerbreyM @tiogacountyny.gov>
Subject: appeal re: SBOEID Number Certification FOIL Request

Sent: VIA E-file

Re: SBOEID Number Certification FOIL Request Appeal

Dear Tioga County Appeal Officer:

Denied on August 22, 2022 by the Tioga County Board of Elections.

| submitted a certified FOIL request for SBOEID Number Certification from the Tioga County
Board of Elections by written statement made on August 17, 2022. The following information is
stated in the original certified FOIL request below. | believe that this request has been wrongfully
denied. | have received the requested information from other Boards of Elections in response to
this request, so it is not true that Boards of Elections may not certify the validity of these numbers.
Please see the attached forwarded emails for the original request and the responses from Kevin
Hume.

Pursuant to the New York Freedom of Information Law (“FOIL”), Public Officers Law § 89 et
seq., | hereby request the following records be produced, in the original or common electronic
format as described below:

Please certify the attached SBOEID numbers are valid with their corresponding
signatures and paper application within the Tioga County Board of Elections
database. Also provide their current registration status and origin such as: DMV, mail
or Board of Elections, etc.

Per N.Y. Comp. Codes R. & Regs. Tit. 9 § 6212.5 (f) The board of elections must
maintain, as public records at the appropriate office of the board, a complete and
current hard copy alphabetized list of all registered voters which includes the address,
town or city, assembly district or ward, where appropriate, election district,


mailto:SauerbreyM@tiogacountyny.gov

registration serial number, party enrollment, date of registration, sex and date of birth
of each such voter and a complete and current hard copy list of all registered voters
which is arranged by election district and which contains all the information required
to be included for each voter on the registration poll list prepared for use at an
election, together with the facsimile signature of each such voter.

All records requested above are foil ableand a matter of public knowledge see:
https://www.elections..gov/NYSBOE/FOIL/2021SubjectMatterL ist.pdf

“Records” means any information kept, held, filed, produced or reproduced by, with, or for this
agency, in any physical form whatsoever including, but not limited to, reports, statements,
examinations, memoranda, opinions, folders, files, books, manuals, pamphlets, forms, papers,
designs, drawings, maps, photos, letters, microfilms, computer tapes or disks, rules, regulations or
codes as stated in Article 6 of The Freedom of Information Law.

| am requesting certified digital copies of the above public records in any of the following formats:
.csv, .xls, .xlIsx. For records that only exist on paper, Adobe PDF scans will be sufficient. | am
requesting that these PDF scans be e-mailed to the above address.

If my appeal does not adequately describe the records to be produced, please contact me via email
so that | may clarify my appeal and when appropriate, inform me of the manner in which records
are filed, retrieved or generated.

In addition, please be advised that the Freedom of Information Law directs that all appeals and the
determinations that follow be sent to the Committee on Open Government, Department of State,
One Commerce Plaza, 99 Washington Ave. Albany, New York 12231.

The records requested will not be used for solicitation or fundraising purposes.

Please feel free to email me with any questions or suggestions you may have.


https://www.elections..gov/NYSBOE/FOIL/2021SubjectMatterList.pdf

Sincerely,

Elizabeth K. Miller

cc: Attorney File

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: Humes, Kevin <humesk@tiogacountyny.gov>

To: 'Elizabeth Miller </} | - ~0O'. <foil @tiogacountyny.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 at 10:00:51 AM EDT

Subject: RE: SBOEID Number Certification FOIL Request

Good Afternoon

The Tioga County Board of Elections has informed me that county boards of elections cannot
certify State BOE ID numbers, so your request is denied. This request should be directed to the
NYS Board of Elections.

The following is the name and business address of the Records Access Officer of the New York
State Board of Elections, who maintains a list of available records and to whom requests should
be addressed:

John W. Conklin

Director of Public Information

New York State Board of Elections
40 North Pearl Street, Suite 5
Albany, NY 12207-2729

Tel: (518) 474-1953

The Director of Public Information must respond within five (5) business days.


mailto:foil@tiogacountyny.gov

Thank you,

Kevin A. Humes

Tioga County Law Department
Paralegal

56 Main Street

Owego, New York 13827

Direct Line: (607) 687-8677

From: Elizabeth Miller <G~
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 11:45 AM

To: FOIL <foil@tiogacountyny.gov>
Subject: SBOEID Number Certification FOIL Request

Elizabeth Miller

Sent: VIA E-file

Re: SBOEID Number Certification FOIL Request

Dear Tioga County Board of Elections:

Pursuant to the New York Freedom of Information Law (“FOIL”), Public Officers Law § 89 et seq., | hereby
request the following records be produced, in the original or common electronic format as described below:


mailto:foil@tiogacountyny.gov

Please certify the following SBOEID numbers are valid with their corresponding signatures
and paper application within the Tioga County Board of Elections database. Also provide
their current registration status and origin such as: DMV, mail or Board of Elections, etc.

Per N.Y. Comp. Codes R. & Regs. Tit. 9 § 6212.5 (f) The board of elections must maintain,
as public records at the appropriate office of the board, a complete and current hard copy
alphabetized list of all registered voters which includes the address, town or city, assembly
district or ward, where appropriate, election district, registration serial number, party
enrollment, date of registration, sex and date of birth of each such voter and a complete and
current hard copy list of all registered voters which is arranged by election district and which
contains all the information required to be included for each voter on the registration poll list
prepared for use at an election, together with the facsimile signature of each such voter.

NYO000000000055894016
NY000000000055894078
NYO000000000056778082
NYO000000000056823425
NY000000000023497431
NY000000000023497430
NY000000000021554858
NYO000000000021554876
NY000000000058197588
NY000000000050263935
NY000000000021556607
NYO000000000021551206
NY000000000021558508
NY000000000053266276
NY000000000051647025

NYO000000000021558536



NY000000000021560233

NYO000000000021570676

NY000000000021549260

NY000000000021564783

NY000000000021547370

NYO000000000023199872

NY000000000021556087

NY000000000021551672

NYO000000000021558284

NY000000000021551721

NY000000000057427178

NY000000000052380258

NYO000000000058962550

NYO000000000058962599

NY000000000021549817

NY000000000021554470

NYO000000000058221429

NYO000000000058345678

NY000000000059548369

NY000000000059908608

NY000000000021558230

NY000000000021551706

NY000000000051619011

NY000000000021558421

NY000000000054256171



NY000000000059815264

NYO000000000021553285

NY000000000052699543

NY000000000058793863

NY000000000059490143

NYO000000000054381912

NY000000000056041422

NY000000000057416840

NYO000000000023634229

NYO000000000021555805

NY000000000021569609

NY000000000054496681

NY000000000054510355

NYO000000000058096402

NY000000000058362978

NY000000000021548728

NY000000000021560895

NYO000000000057421481

NY000000000023521702

NY000000000021552190

NY000000000021552173

NY000000000054400677

NY000000000054400675

NY000000000057385499

NY000000000057061650



NY000000000055413297

NY000000000055413301

NY000000000059006341

NY000000000059592949

NYO000000000021555417

NYO000000000052057430

NY000000000056026040

NY000000000059591040

NYO000000000021551379

NY000000000021547533

NY000000000021557122

NY000000000021558789

NY000000000021548185

NY000000000021549328

NY000000000051542665

NY000000000021551053

NYO000000000056255668

NYO000000000054538690

NY000000000050349869

NY000000000021555479

NY000000000021552004

NY000000000021552003

NY000000000055131408

NY000000000055131416

NYO000000000021562696



NY000000000050259222

NYO000000000021554486

NY000000000021549190

NY000000000021568723

NYO000000000021568724

NYO000000000059345670

NY000000000059346782

NY000000000058204154

NY000000000021562851

NYO000000000021558589

NY000000000021549149

NY000000000021552039

NYO000000000050337307

NYO000000000054923996

NY000000000055786324

NY000000000021552292

NY000000000021569651

NYO000000000021559136

NY000000000021555011

NY000000000021557275

NY000000000021563041

NYO000000000055535343

NY000000000055535375

NY000000000057316913

NY000000000021554628



NY000000000050949468

NYO000000000054832939

NY000000000021553063

NY000000000060242911

NYO000000000054258152

NYO000000000055919405

NY000000000021552188

NY000000000021554166

NYO000000000056761493

NYO000000000056761505

NY000000000058442759

NY000000000059055572

NYO000000000021563556

NY000000000021558811

NY000000000050202550

NY000000000021551874

NY000000000059343738

NYO000000000054931367

NY000000000054817796

NY000000000054908155

NY000000000059342511

NY000000000021549053

NY000000000059605767

NY000000000059605818

NYO000000000022752382



NY000000000021571667
NY000000000021561843
NY000000000052421799
NY000000000054504278
NY000000000021209105
NY000000000021547091
NY000000000021563384
NY000000000054388023

NYO000000000059863680

All  records requested above are FOlL-able and a matter of public knowledge see:
https://www.elections..qov/NYSBOE/FOIL/2021SubjectMatterList. pdf

“Records” means any information kept, held, filed, produced or reproduced by, with, or for this agency, in
any physical form whatsoever including, but not limited to, reports, statements, examinations, memoranda,
opinions, folders, files, books, manuals, pamphlets, forms, papers, designs, drawings, maps, photos,
letters, microfilms, computer tapes or disks, rules, regulations or codes as stated in Article 6 of The Freedom
of Information Law.

| am requesting certified digital copies of the above public records in any of the following formats: .csv, .xIs,
Xlsx. For records that only exist on paper, Adobe PDF scans will be sufficient. | am requesting that these
PDF scans be e-mailed to the above address.

If my request does not adequately describe the records to be produced, please contact me via email so
that | may clarify my request, and, when appropriate, inform me of the manner in which records are filed,
retrieved or generated.

If no records exist responsive to the above request(s), | hereby request a certification to that effect. For
records produced in response to the above request(s), | hereby request a certification that the record(s)
produced are correct.


https://www.elections..gov/NYSBOE/FOIL/2021SubjectMatterList.pdf

Pursuant to Public Officers Law § 89 (3), within five business days of the receipt of this request, you must
grant the request, deny the request in writing, as well as provide a certified response for the reason of any
denial in whole or part, or provide a date certain when such a response will be provided. If for any reason
any portion of my request is denied, please inform me of the reasons for the denial in writing and provide
the name, address and e-mail address of the person or body to whom an appeal should be directed.

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



